Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

JUST A REMINDER: that the library will be closed from 7:45am to 12pm due to the PSAT/NMSQT test. Mahalo!

<u>Attention all students</u>; payments for school fees, bus pass, meal account, ID card payments, and other business with the office is only done during morning recess and lunch period; NOT before school or after school. Mahalo.

Just a reminder to all that Health Room is located at #A-23- between Bldg. AA with RED lockers and Malo dorm and not the I-Building. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Tutoring is today October 26, 2021 1:30pm to 2:30pm at P-8. Please utilize this service if you need help with Algebra or Geometry.

Attention all Juniors. if you have any interest in joining Winter Lip Sync there will be a meeting on Wednesday during lunch in Mr.Rickard's room p9. The more the better!

Seniors Quotes: Hey Seniors, it's time to choose your senior quotes! There will only be one opportunity to submit your quote, there will be no revisions. The guidelines as well the email to send your quotes are listed in your email, school website, and school Facebook page. Keep in mind that the deadline is Wednesday, October 27th 11:59pm. Late submissions will not be accepted. Mahalo!

Senior Baby Pictures: Seniors! If you would like your baby pictures to be included in the yearbook, please submit it before the given deadline. All school rules apply, and no alcohol or drugs should be shown in the photos! The copy of the flyer is in your email, school website, and Facebook page. Deadline is Wednesday, October 27th 11:59pm. Late submissions will not be accepted.

Attention Junior class of 2023, our class shirts have arrived! If you are interested in ordering one, please fill out the google form sent to your emails with your contact info and size. Each shirt is \$15, cash only. The form closes October 26th and we have a limited number of sizes, so act fast! These shirts will be used to fund prom. If purchased, shirt pickups will be on October 27th and October 28th in Mrs. Lacro's room (I5a) during Lunch and Recess. Mahalo! The Science Olympiad is still recruiting! Science Olympiad is devoted to improving the quality of science education, increasing student interest in science, and providing recognition for outstanding achievement. If you are interested, please join us for our next meeting this **Thursday October 28th**, in room J205 at 11:40 am. Snacks will be served! For further information, contact Ms. Kaitlyn Scheib (Coach), Mr. Kevin Tenison, Ms. Jacky Ellis and Mr. CJ Ancheta.

CLUB CHATTER:

Hawaiiana Club: Just a reminder that there is practice tonight from 6:30pm to 8pm at the Chorus Room. See you there!

Japanese Club: Permission forms the the Japanese Club/Anime Club Halloween Party are due on Wednesday, Oct. 27. They can be turned into Mr. Shigaki in K-101 or Mr. Esselburn in K-102. A link to sign up for the cosplay contest is also available on our Classroom page. We will also have a short meeting on Wednesday, Oct. 27 to go over the details of the Halloween party. See you all there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Good Luck to our girls volleyball team</u> as they face Baldwin High School 6pm tonight at Jon Garcia Gymnasium in Wailuku. I mua Lahainaluna!

Special shoutout to James Heile who placed 16th and Joe Winkie who competed at the Boys Division of the Seabury Hall Cross Country Invitational this past Saturday. Haley Mahoe placed 15th in the girl division. I mua Lahainaluna!

If anyone is interested in paddling for Lahainaluna. There is a paper that has all the important information you will need at X27. There will be NO meeting this year, just come by for a picture of the paper during recess or lunch. The picture can also be found at our school website. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Belgian Waffle, Craisins, and Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Hot Dog, Tater Tots, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Diced Pears, and Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Lindsey Sultan, Alissa Skolnick, Wynter Snell, Ahliana Solis, Justin Stewart, Maui Strong. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.